

*You may receive this more than once, my apologies. If you have friends or teammates attending be sure to communicate this update with them.

Hope you had a Safe and Happy July 4th Weekend!

7/7/22 MAFH Update:

Thanks again for your patience as we move closer to our 45th season of MAFH. MAFH will continue to follow <u>residential camp low risk guidelines</u> during our camp season. MAFH prides itself in having quality medical staff at camp, and we also have great cooperation with <u>Aspira Health</u> and Beebe hospital in Lewes, which are only minutes away from camp. Please communicate any medical information that would be helpful in making the camp week a safe and healthful situation for your child. If any matter arises before camp begins that our staff should be aware of, please notify us promptly. Please don't allow your child to attend camp if sick or injured, so as to not jeopardize their future or the health of other campers, staff, and our families.

Please read the entire message and links.

Reminders from 5/20 update:

Two items to be COMPLETED and HANDED in on Sunday at your check-in to MAFH

- Prescreening Questionnaire Form print, complete MORNING of your check-in
- It is mandatory for all participants to have proof of a negative Covid 19 PCR test taken within three days of your arrival to camp or rapid antigen test taken within one day of your arrival at camp. Test must be administered/monitored from trained medical personnel (no at home self-administered tests accepted)
 Arriving Sunday = PCR test taken no earlier than Thursday; Rapid antigen test taken no earlier than Saturday.

The MAFH Covid-19 Rules which include the following:

- Drop Off and Pick up Procedures
- Spectators welcomed on Thursday
- Campers with Symptoms

Add to your Packing List

We hope you can participate in our Theme Dress Days while at camp: Monday - "Christmas in July" - wear your best holiday colors and/or outfit Tuesday - "Favorite Scooby Doo Character" and/or "Hat Day"- put your creativity in action! Wednesday – "Crazy Sock" Day **Communication** to parents/guardians during our camp sessions for announcements and updates, *will be through the EMAIL used when registering your child. If you used child's email as primary – ask them to check email. Or you can change that on your account.*

Mid-Atlantic

<u>Phone calls</u> will be made, when necessary, to communicate concerns or medical situations with your registered child. I leave my home office for MAFH set up week July 9th. My office hours from July 9 thru July 28th will be limited to early morning and evenings. We have limited cell reception on campus. We do have landlines on campus to make calls when needed and for emergencies. We ask that campers please see a MAFH staff member with all concerns, injuries, and situations so that we can care for their needs quickly and appropriately. Often due to reception, communication from camper to parent is not always complete. Campers that need to make a call, will have access to use the camp landline, any staff member can assist them. *Texting is usually the best method of communication with your child. It is recommended that campers that bring a cell or other device keep it in airplane mode or powered off until using it.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 484-332-3670, but if a response does not need immediate attention, email is best form of communication. Thank you for your cooperation and for your help in creating an opportunity for our campers to disconnect from their devices in a fun and safe environment learning the love of the game and experiencing the tradition of MAFH camp. Thanks for your cooperation. We look forward to seeing you at camp!

Frannie Slabonik, Mid-Atlantic Field Hockey Camp Director

PS ... if <u>you need to hear</u> from your child, it is ok to shoot me an email, I will gladly give them a message to check in or use our landline to make a call home.

Resources: This is the 5/20 update email link: <u>https://www.midatlanticfieldhockey.com/uploads/clubs/midatlanticfieldhockeyllc/5202022_email_to_p</u> <u>arents.pdf</u> C19 testing: <u>https://curative.com</u> or check your state Covid 19 testing sites or local test facilities.

CVS scheduling <u>https://www.cvs.com/minuteclinic/covid-19-testing</u>

FAQ's https://www.midatlanticfieldhockey.com/content/contact-us/faqs